
F e b r u a r y 6 t h , 1940 

Dear Mr. W e l l e s , 

X d u l y communicated t h e s u b s t a n c e 

JJ/^ J i L . ° * o u r c o n v e r s a t i o n o f y e s t e r d a y about t h e 

Mex ican o i l d i s p u t e t o t h e F o r e i g n o f f i c e , and 

t o l d them o f the terms o f r e f e r e n c e which you 

p r o p o s e d t o s u g g e s t t o t h e Mexican Ambassador 

a s t h e b a s i s on which t h e c a s e o f the Amer ican 

compan ies s h o u l d be a r b i t r a t e d . 

I have n o t y e t had any r e p l y f rom 

t h e F o r e i g n o f f i c e b u t i n t h e meantime I 

examined t h e s e t e r m s o f r e f e r e n c e i n c o n s u l t a t i m 

w i t h my l e g a l a d v i s e r . I f e e l bound t o say t h a t 

i t seems v e r y d o u b t f u l t o me whether t h e terms 

o f r e f e r e n c e a s a t p r e s e n t d r a f t e d would 

a c c o m p l i s h what I had u n d e r s t o o d f rom my 

c o n v e r s a t i o n s w i t h the S e c r e t a r y o f S t a t e and 

y o u r s e l f / 

The Honourab le 

Sumner . v e l l e s , 

U n i t e d S t a t e 8 Department o f S t a t e , 

W a s h i n g t o n , D. C. 
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yourse l f to be the object of the state 
Department and what i s cer ta in ly the only 
condit ion upon which His Majesty's Government 
could agree to arb i t ra t ion : namely, that i f 
the a rb i t r a l tr ibunal decided that the only 
pract ica l method of g iv ing e f fec t to i t s award 
was to order the r e s t i t u t i on of the propert ies 
to the management of the companies, the terms of 
reference would enable i t to do so. 

I t seems to me that as paragraph 3 
of the proposed terras of submission to the 
tr ibunal refers in terms to the manner in which 
the damages awarded sha l l be paid, i t i s very 
doubtful whether despite the wording of the 
rest of the paragraph the Tribunal would, 
without some spec i f i c mention in the terms of 
reference of such a p o s s i b i l i t y , f ee l j u s t i f i e d 
in ordering re s t i t u t i on . 

In view of the importance which His 
Majesty's Government attach to t h i s point being 
covered i n any arb i t ra t ion concerning the 
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Br i t i sh companies' claims and of the bearing 
which any terms of reference adopted for the 
arb i t ra t ion of the American claims would have 
on the terms of reference adopted for the 
arb i t ra t ion of the Br i t i sh claims - supposing 
that as you suggested yesterday the two sets 
have to be dealt with separately - and as you 
said to me in the Guatemalan case, i t i s always 
poss ib le for the Mexican Government to ra ise 
object ions to the draft terms of reference, 
I hope that you w i l l be prepared to give further 
consideration to t h i s point . 

(30D) LOTHIAN 


